MINUTES FEBRUARY 24, 2014 MONTEAGLE CITY COUNCIL

PRESENT: MAYOR, MARILYN C. RODMAN

LEX ORR

HARRY PARMLEY
ALVIN POWELL
RUSTY LEONARD

The regular meeting of the Monteagle City Council was called to order at 6:15 pm, by Mayor, Marilyn C. Rodman. Following the pledge of allegiance and the prayer a motion was made by Alderman Powell, to approve the minutes of January 27, 2014 and February 5, 2014. Alderman Leonard seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

POLICE DEPARTMENT—Chief McNeece gave a brief report. There was discussion on the on-line In-Service. Alderman Parmley made a motion to allow the police officers to do their In-Service on line for a fee of \$100.00 each. Alderman Orr seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

FIRE DEPARTMENT—Chief Phillips discussed the policy on burn permits. This process will continue as in the past. Alderman Parmley made a motion to purchase a light bar not to exceed \$1000.00. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

RESOLUTION 14-04—A resolution to bill for fire protection and related services rendered by the Monteagle Volunteer Fire and Rescue

MINUTES
CITY COUNCIL
FEBRUARY 24, 2014
Page Two

Department. Alderman Orr made a motion to approve this resolution. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

CODES ENFORCEMNT—Mr. Earl Geary was present to discuss his activity report, the old Depot building and the carnival. He is working on all of these.

ORDINANCE 02-14—An ordinance to amend the zoning ordinance of the Town of Monteagle. Alderman Orr made a motion to approve this ordinance on first reading. Alderman Leonard seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

ALDERMAN—Alderman Parmley reported that we need U-turn signs by Eagle Liquors. They will be ordered. He discussed the backhoe and maintenance and cleanup of the vehicles.

911 DISPATCH—Copy attached. There was discussion on the roof at the 911 building.

RESOLUTION 14-03—A resolution to adopt a youth sports concussion policy for the Town of Monteagle. Alderman Orr made a motion to pass this resolution. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

MINUTES
CITY COUNCIL
FEBRUARY 24, 2014
Page Three

ORDINANCE 01-14 SECOND READING—BUDGET AMENDMENT—Alderman Parmley made a motion to approve ordinance 01-14 on second reading. Alderman Leonard seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

KITCHEN AT CITY HALL—Alderman Parmley made a motion to put in some cabinets and a dishwasher in the kitchen in city hall, not to exceed \$2500.00. The motion died for lack of a second. Alderman Parmley then made a motion to get cabinets for the kitchen at the 911 Center not to exceed \$500.00. Alderman Orr seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

CITIZEN'S HEARING

Iva Michelle Russell was present to discuss dance classes at the Community Center, with the instructor being paid. She will make a request in writing and we will check with MTAS on how this is handled in other cities.

There being no other business the meeting adjourned at 7:05pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Marílyn C. Rodman City Recorder, Debbie Täylo